
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 

Friday, July 8, 2016 

  1:00 PM 

 

 

 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D/E 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

7/1/2016 If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of 
the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 
Friday, July 08, 2016 1 P.M. 

 Building D&E  

AGENDA 
Please turn off all cell phones 

 
1. Thought for the Day 
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
3. Roll Call 
4. Presentations and Proclamations 
5. Approval of Minutes   
6. Treasurer’s Report 
7. Audience comment on Agenda Items 
8. Unfinished Business 

A. Audit RFP: Selection Committee Recommendation 
B. Stormwater Equipment and Projects Financing Options 

9.  New Business  
A. DOR Violations 

a. Case # 16-001446 1153 Waterway Drive 
b. Case# 16-001255 1135 Navajo Drive 

B. Recreation Committee Resignation/Appointment 
C. Over 60 Softball Association Proposed Agreement Amendment 
D. Request To Form A Club 

10. Manager’s Report 
11. Attorney’s Report  
12. Committee/Liaison Reports 
13. Incidental Trustee Remarks 
14. Audience Participation  
15. Adjournment  



 

 

 

 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag 

of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one Nation 

under God, indivisible, with 

liberty and justice for all. 



 
Roll Call 

  
 
Trustees 
 
Chairman - Mr. Klosky  
 
1st Vice Chair - Ms. Wright 
 
2nd Vice Chair - Mr. Lavier 
 
Secretary - Mr. Diana 
 
Treasurer - Mr. Cavaliere 
 
 
Also Present  
 

General Counsel- Cliff Repperger, Jr., Esq. 
 

Community Manager - John W. Coffey  

 
District Clerk - Dawn Myers  
   

  

  

  

 

  



 
Approval of Minutes 

 
  

  

  

  

 



 
Treasurer’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Cash Balances in General Fund as of 6/30/2016

Bank of America:
Operating Account 1,517,061.23$                

Money Market Account 105,602.74$                    

Total Cash Balances @BOA in General Fund: 1,622,663.97$                

SBA:   as of 6/30/2016

Capital Improvement Account 184,881.10$                    

Reserve Account 550,218.54$                    

Total Cash Balances @SBA in General Fund: 735,099.64$                   

Total Cash Balances in General Fund: 2,357,763.61$        

Cash Balance in Debt Fund as of 6/30/2016

SBA:
Debt Account 479,440.60$                    

Total Cash Balance in Debt Fund: 479,440.60$            

* Participant Return for SBA in June 2016 was 0.67%

Total Cash Balances in All Funds: 2,837,204.21$    

Total Cash receipts from June 21 to June 30, 2016:
Daily deposits: 26,469.44$                      

Assessments received: -$                                  

26,469.44$                      

Expenditures over $5,000 from June 16 to June 30, 2016:

Check Amount
64,149.60$                      

5,281.70$                        

60,617.34$                      

12,620.00$                      

15,984.73$                      

37,556.75$                      

5,338.77$                        

16,177.08$                      

12,014.59$                      

Total of Expenditures over $5,000 229,740.56$            

*6/30/16 Employer Tax Liabilities was only $4,946.09, and therefore, was not listed above

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Medical, Dental & Vision Ins. July 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

July 8, 2016

Vendor Description

Special District Services Management Fees June 2016

Employees Employees Salaries and Wages 6/30

Employees Salaries and Wages 6/16
Employer Tax Liabilities 6/16

Employees

Federal and State Payroll Taxes*

American Total Protection Deposit and 2nd payment for CCTV
Gray Robinson Legal Fees May 2016
ABM Landscape & Turf Services Maintenance services June 2016
Preferred Government Insurance Trust Worker Comp. 



Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Monthly Summary - BOT Monthly Summary Treasurer Report

From 10/1/2015 Through 6/30/2016

10/1/2015 - 

10/31/2015

11/1/2015 - 

11/30/2015

12/1/2015 - 

12/31/2015

1/1/2016 - 

1/31/2016

2/1/2016 - 

2/29/2016

3/1/2016 - 

3/31/2016

4/1/2016 - 

4/30/2016

5/1/2016 - 

5/31/2016

6/1/2016 - 

6/30/2016 Total

Revenues

   Daily Revenue/Deposits 372,836.90 182,409.19 216,964.02 193,707.84 212,305.03 249,996.33 189,740.82 130,169.90 103,984.05 1,852,114.08 

   Assessments 2,103.42 659,485.24 1,764,997.23 213,883.50 165,565.31 163,242.94 280,535.13 76,888.09 179,232.34 3,505,933.20 

Total Revenues 374,940.32 841,894.43 1,981,961.25 407,591.34 377,870.34 413,239.27 470,275.95 207,057.99 283,216.39 5,358,047.28 

General Fund Expenditures

   Payroll

      Salaries & Wages 76,985.69 123,574.11 188,294.56 131,124.39 131,010.93 133,499.63 132,347.19 127,404.91 186,007.39 1,230,248.80 

      Other Pay & Benefit 1,340.27 1,561.52 2,104.43 1,617.52 2,633.40 3,670.30 2,247.77 2,400.57 2,685.57 20,261.35 

      Payroll Taxes 6,014.14 9,758.19 14,863.99 13,251.47 13,274.32 13,420.10 12,410.40 11,428.90 15,435.88 109,857.39 

      Payroll Fees 476.90 478.00 1,360.58 1,484.35 1,112.96 1,706.24 983.21 1,046.45 1,221.10 9,869.79 

Total Payroll 84,817.00 135,371.82 206,623.56 147,477.73 148,031.61 152,296.27 147,988.57 142,280.83 205,349.94 1,370,237.33 

   Professional Expenses

      SDS 14,452.04 11,458.78 16,840.64 11,644.63 11,447.65 11,536.41 11,692.09 11,450.79 12,014.59 112,537.62 

      Gray Robinson 8,593.23 6,979.41 8,975.88 11,717.50 12,082.14 15,040.32 10,710.82 15,984.73 87.50 90,171.53 

      Other Prof. Fees 21,835.80 19,613.45 23,822.10 9,646.70 3,141.70 4,142.20 10,614.70 9,093.70 6,762.15 108,672.50 

Total Professional Expenses 44,881.07 38,051.64 49,638.62 33,008.83 26,671.49 30,718.93 33,017.61 36,529.22 18,864.24 311,381.65 

   Insurance

      Employees Health, Dental & Life 12,892.00 12,859.80 10,709.68 16,640.63 13,278.69 13,497.73 14,225.56 12,876.42 9,838.63 116,819.14 

      Liabilities Ins. 17,854.87 11,312.83 11,312.83 11,312.83 11,312.83 11,312.83 11,312.83 11,312.83 11,312.83 108,357.51 

      Worker Comp. Ins. 16,216.25 5,338.75 5,338.75 5,338.75 9,634.75 5,338.75 5,338.75 5,338.75 5,338.75 63,222.25 

Total Insurance 46,963.12 29,511.38 27,361.26 33,292.21 34,226.27 30,149.31 30,877.14 29,528.00 26,490.21 288,398.90 

   Utilities

      Telephone, Internet & Cable 5,553.27 3,535.49 3,458.55 2,489.30 2,511.20 2,275.19 2,277.90 2,478.35 717.20 25,296.45 

      Electricity - FPL 5,879.32 7,061.96 6,590.49 5,519.83 6,060.86 6,747.50 6,378.09 7,039.24 0.00 51,277.29 

      Propane (1,544.39) (1,425.95) (1,795.46) 2,619.51 2,476.40 2,077.93 1,697.78 760.69 99.85 4,966.36 

      Water & Sewer 2,785.46 4,698.78 4,119.71 4,425.75 5,929.47 5,074.61 5,358.11 4,472.29 0.00 36,864.18 

      Garbage & Recycling 1,616.09 2,388.16 1,525.93 1,750.76 2,275.67 2,059.41 2,241.06 2,060.89 2,061.89 17,979.86 

      Portable Toilets 604.39 442.39 440.13 437.08 434.25 730.50 437.60 440.35 455.65 4,422.34 

Total Utilities 14,894.14 16,700.83 14,339.35 17,242.23 19,687.85 18,965.14 18,390.54 17,251.81 3,334.59 140,806.48 

   Operations

      Music and Entertainment 5,675.00 5,630.00 7,230.00 7,245.00 6,860.00 8,035.00 7,135.00 4,600.00 4,580.00 56,990.00 

      Cost of Sales 31,798.25 33,007.16 45,722.51 45,332.04 43,502.66 63,162.90 42,893.88 42,354.86 1,152.92 348,927.18 

Total Operations 37,473.25 38,637.16 52,952.51 52,577.04 50,362.66 71,197.90 50,028.88 46,954.86 5,732.92 405,917.18 

   Repairs and Maintenance

      Golf Course - ABM 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 35,871.89 322,847.01 

      Canal/Lake 4,237.50 1,962.50 2,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,750.00 

      Other R&Ms 38,515.33 42,317.50 23,228.48 17,981.05 20,561.71 16,327.24 12,761.03 17,052.79 11,711.60 200,456.73 

Total Repairs and Maintenance 78,624.72 80,151.89 61,650.37 53,852.94 56,433.60 52,199.13 48,632.92 52,924.68 47,583.49 532,053.74 

   Property Taxes 0.00 28,470.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,470.68 

   Bank Fees 1,063.78 3,693.99 2,053.18 2,245.48 2,140.80 2,065.44 (22.09) 1,805.83 0.00 15,046.41 

   Capital Expenses 49,096.79 23,797.88 18,866.85 650.00 26,638.70 20,756.14 19,579.90 24,090.31 20,827.97 204,304.54 

   Other Misc. Expenditures 28,452.65 50,688.65 104,159.61 98,387.72 32,364.13 29,407.94 22,589.68 601,976.84 18,310.66 986,337.88 

Total General Fund Expenditures 386,266.52 445,075.92 537,645.31 438,734.18 396,557.11 407,756.20 371,083.15 953,342.38 346,494.02 4,282,954.79 

Debt Service Fund Expenditures

   Debt Service Principal 0.00 0.00 42,487.90 655,574.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 698,061.90 

   Debt Service Interest 0.00 0.00 2,073.27 83,958.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,031.57 

Total Debt Service Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 44,561.17 739,532.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 784,093.47 

*PLEASE NOTE THAT BBRD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REPORTED USING THE MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING.

ALL REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES IN THIS REPORT REPRESENT ENTRIES RECORDED ON OR BEFORE 6/30/2016.

Date:  7/1/2016, 4:06 PM Page:  1



 
Audience Participation     

Agenda items only 
 

  

  

  

 



 
Unfinished Business 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Meeting Date  
July 8, 2016 
   
   

Agenda 
Section 8  
Item No    A

 
Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject: FY16 – FY20 Governmental Auditing Services Award of Contract 
 
Dept/Office: Administration- Finance Office 
 
Requested Action: Review and Approval of Auditing Services Contract 
 
Summary Explanation and Background: 
 
On September 22, 2015 BOT meeting, the Board consented that FY16 – FY20 
Governmental Auditing Services Contract shall go out for a RFP (Request for Proposal). 
 
On May 4, 2016, staff prepared the Audit RFP document and emailed it to BBRD 
General Council for his review.  
 
On May 5, 2016, Finance Committee reviewed and approved the Audit RFP document as 
presented by the staff. 
 
On May 12, 2016, Audit Committee reviewed and approved the Audit RFP document as 
presented by the staff. 
 
On May 17, 2016, BBRD advertised the notice of Request for Proposal 2016-01 for 
FY16 – FY20 Governmental Auditing Services and posted said document at BBRD 
website and Demand Star.  
 
On June 17, 2016, Audit Committee opened five sealed Audit RFPs (Berman Hopkins 
Wright & LaHam, Grau & Associates, Rehmann, Carr Riggs & Ingram, and Moore 
Stephens Lovelace) and selected three audit firms (Rehmann, Carr Riggs & Ingram, and 
Moore Stephens Lovelace) for oral presentation and interview. 
 
On June 29, 2016, Audit Committee members evaluated three firms by five criteria stated 
in Audit RFP document, which were Ability of Personnel (30 points), Proposer’s 
Experience (25 points), Understanding of Scope of Work (15 points), Ability to Furnish 
the Required Services (10 points), and Price (20 points). As a result, the total score for 
Rehmann was 383, Carr Riggs & Ingram was 438, and Moore Stephens Lovelace was 
478. Moore Stephens Lovelace ranked the highest among the three firms. Audit 
Committee made a recommendation to the Board to award the Auditing Services 
Contract to Moore Stephens Lovelace.  
 
Staff is currently working with Moore Stephens Lovelace and expects to have a proposed 
contract (similar to the existing contract) prior to the BOT meeting for their review. 
 
Staff recommends the Board award the FY16 – FY20 Governmental Auditing Services to 
Moore Stephens Lovelace with an option to extend the contract for one additional five 



fiscal year periods. 

Exhibits Attached: Evaluation Forms 
Contact: Kimi Cheng, Finance Manager; John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
Fiscal Impact: $23,000 in FY17 ($22,000 budgeted), $22,000 in FY18 & FY19; $23,000 in 
FY20 & FY21 
Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: Yes 
Community Manager’s Approval:  
 
 
 
 
 















BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 1 
 

   RFP Committee Meeting 

Thursday May 12, 2016 

          4 P.M. –Building D&E 

 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Present: Mr. Klosky, Ms. Wright, Mr. Lavier, Mr. Diana and Mr. Cavaliere. Also present: John W. 
Coffey, Community Manager, General Counsel Cliff Repperger, Sue Cuddie, Resident Relations 
Manager, Kimi Cheng, Matt Goetz and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 
 
RFP Audit Committee 

 
Mr. Coffey provided the Trustees with the proposed RFP document. He requested the committee input 
their opinion on the criteria and on the ranking sheet.  
Mr. Diana made a motion to approve the RFP document as written. Second by Frank Cavaliere. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
The following schedule was presented for approval  
 

 May 15th - RFP released to the public 
 June 16th - RFP closure date  
 June 17th - Committee meets to open submitted RFP 
 June 29th - Committee hears oral presentation from top three pre-selected vendors 
 July 8th - Committee recommendation presented at the BOT meeting for award of contract 

 
Steve Diana made a motion to approve meeting dates  June 17th and June 29th . Second by Ms. Wright. 
Motion carried unanimously.
 Meeting Adjourned.
 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

  Audit RFP Committee Meeting  

 Thursday, June 17, 2016 

              11AM – Building D 

 

 

Welcome 

Mr. Klosky called the meeting to order at 11:09AM   
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll 

Trustees Present: Joseph Klosky, Lee Wright, Brian Lavier and Frank Cavaliere. Steve Diana was 
excused. Also present: John W. Coffey, Kimi Cheng, Valeria Owens and Dawn Myers.  
Audit RFP Opening 

Mr. Coffey reminded the Board that today’s workshop is for the purpose of reviewing and determining 
which firm will be brought back for an interview. .Mr. Klosky and Mr. Coffey opened the submittals.  
 
The Board was presented with five submittals:  

 MSL - Moore Stephens Lovelace CPAs and Advisors 
 CRI – Carr Riggs & Ingram CPAs and Advisors  
 Berman Hopkins Wright &  LaHam and Associated, LLP (Berman Hopkins) 
 Rehman Robson LLC 
 Grau & Associates Certified Public Accountants 

 
Mr.  Cavaliere’s vendor choices - 1.)  MSL   2.)  CRI    3.)  Berman Hopkins  
Mr. Lavier’s vendor choices -  1.)  MSL    2.)  CRI    3.)  Rehmann 
Ms. Wright’s vendor choices -  1.)  MSL   2.)  Rehmann    3.)  Grau & Associates 
Mr. Klosky's vendor choices - 1.)  MSL   2.)  CRI   3.)  Rehmann 
 
The Board agreed on five minute presentations twenty-five minute question and answer period with a 
break in between. Based on the majority. Firms selected were as follows:  
1.) MSL  2.) CRI  3.) Rehmann 
 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Lee Wright.  
Meeting adjourned. 
 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 1 
 

     Audit RFP Meeting 

Wednesday, June 29, 2016 

           9 A.M. –Building D 

 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Present: Mr. Klosky, Ms. Wright, Mr. Lavier, and Mr. Cavaliere.  Mr. Diana was excused. Also present: 
John W. Coffey, Community Manager, Kimi Cheng. Finance Manager and Dawn Myers, District Clerk.  
RFP Audit Evaluation 

Mr. Coffey gave brief instructions on how the ranking sheet provided by Ms. Cheng should be utilized 
for rating the firms today. 

Rehmann Robson, LLC  

Ms. Christine Horrocks presented the background on her firm which services local areas in Indian River 
County, Vero Beach, Sebastian, City of Fellsmere and the Town of Orchid. Currently serving 400 
governmental and non-for profit entities. Team of 800 associates available. Experience with GFOA and 
participates in the AICPA peer review program. A fully integrated financial services firm of CPA’s and 
Consultants, Wealth Advisors and Corporate Investigators. 
 

CRI – Carr Riggs and Ingram CPA’s and Advisors 

Christine Noll-Rhan presented background information on the regional firm. They have an office located 
in Melbourne. A Separate IT report is offered as part of the audit. Currently they service 420 
governmental entities. Debbie Good, CRI partner and manager of the Melbourne office has 27 years 
audit experience and presented the opportunities available with CRI. Two audit partners will be involved 
for the auditing process.  CRI offers forensic and internal audits. Services cities of West Melbourne, 
Palm Bay, Daytona Beach, Satellite Beach, Cocoa, Indialantic, Fellsmere, Okeechobee, New Smyrna 
Beach, Daytona Beach Shores. Focused on internal controls and will present the audit schedule in 
advance. Will works to meet our guidelines.  
 

MSL – Moore Stephens and Lovelace 

Bill Blend, shareholder in charge of the engagement and Ehab Azer Audit Manager, introduced 
themselves and presented the services offered from MSL. One of the few Florida based firms that work 
with governmental audits. They reminded the Board that they understand the importance of the audit to 
the residents of Barefoot Bay and the audit concerns. Mr. Blend stated that they have taken personal 
calls over the years and have been here through the transition of the tax collection and with the follow up 
accounting procedures since the transition. Last year was a clean audit. MSL was very pleased about that 
and Mr. Blend stated they believe they are the best firm to help with the audit due to their high standards 
and familiarity with Barefoot Bay and their unique needs. 
 
The committee posed questions to each firm regarding what red flags they look for doing the audit, 
sampling practices, experience with Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA), software use 
and the audit staff, with a preference for a different audit staff each year. Committee discussed the 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 2 
 

qualifications, strengths and weakness of the three firms and numerically rated each one. Moore 
Stephens and Lovelace received the highest rating. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to recommend award of the contract to Moore Stephens and Lovelace with 
the option to request the presenter at the end of the audit process. Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Lavier. 
Meeting adjourned.  



Meeting Date  

July 8, 2016 
   
   

Agenda 

Section 8  
Item No    B

 
Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject:  Financing Options for Stormwater Projects and Equipment 
 

Dept/Office: Administration- Finance Office 
 

Requested Action: Review Financing Proposals for Stormwater Projects & Equipment 
and Direction to Complete Financing Application 
 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

 

On Mar 22, 2016 BOT meeting, the Board discussed the possible procurement of a skid 
steer and boom arm mower to maintain the canal system. The Board continued the 
agenda item so staff could research the cost of leasing a skid steer and inquire with 
Brevard County about the cost and feasibility of their staff doing the work for a fee.  
 
At the May 13, 2016 BOT meeting, John Coffey presented lease options to finance the 
equipment.  
 
On May 17, 2016, the BOT authorized staff to solicit financing options for the 
stormwater projects and the previously discussed stormwater maintenance equipment). 
 

68,000           Tamarind Drainage project

56,000           Cherokee drainage project

124,000       sub-total drainage projects cost

68,000           Stormwater equipment (Skid Steer and boom arm mower)

192,000       Total Costs

27,000          Amount Stormwater Department will pay in FY16

165,000       Amount staff is seeking financing

86% Percent Financed  
 
Staff contacted multiple banks and financing entities in May and June, including Bank of 
America, PNC, US Bank, Space Coast Credit Union, Valley National Bank, Wells Fargo, 
SunTrust, Chase, Anthem Bank, TD Bank, Capital Bank, Region Bank, Florida 
Community and BB&T. Staff eventually was able to obtain four completed proposals and 
one partial proposal. Here are the details: 
 
TD Bank: Equipment financing only, up to 80% of the equipment purchase price with 

4.25% fixed rate for 60 months 
Capital Bank: $165,000 loan with 2.06% fixed rate for 60 months. Estimated monthly 

payment would be $2,896.50. 



Region Bank: $165,000 loan with 3.60 fixed rate for 60 months. Estimated monthly 
payment would be $3,009.03 

Florida Community Bank: $165,000 loan: Loan #1 $97,000 with 2.40% fixed rate for 60 
months and Loan #2 $68,000 with 2.30% fixed rate for 36 months. The bank 
requested a minimum of $100,000 guaranteed deposit relationship. Estimated 
monthly payment would be $3,673.83 for the first three years and $1,717.22 
for the last two years. 

BB&T: $165,000 loan: Option #1 4.95% fixed rate for 60 months or Option #2 4.40% 
fixed rate for 36 months. The bank requested either specific lien on special 
assessment or blanket lien on tax receivables. Estimated monthly payment for 
option #1 would be $3,115.40 and for Option #2 would be $4,905.55 

 
FY16 Budget contains an available $40,750 budget for use toward the 14% and initial 
payments. 
 
FY17 Adopted Budget includes $29,000 in Equipment Leasing line item in Stormwater 
Department for funding of the Stormwater equipment, which is approximately $2,417 per 
month.  
 
On 09Jun16, the Finance Advisory Committee passed a motion to recommend the use of 
fund balance for the procurement of the equipment and projects. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT direct staff to apply for the financing with Capital Bank. SIf 
approved, staff will contact Capital Bank and proceed with the financing request. Once 
the final loan agreement is completed, staff will present it to the Board for final review 
and approval. 
 
Finance Committee will review the financing options on its July 7, 2016 meeting. Staff 
will then present its recommendation on the BOT meeting. 
 
Exhibits Attached: Loan Proposals and minutes from 09Jun16 Finance Advisory Committee 
Meeting 

Contact: Kimi Cheng, Finance Manager 
Fiscal Impact: Approximately $29,897 in FY16 (assuming two month payment and 14% of 
project) and $34,758 in FY17 (budgeted $29,000 in FY17)  
Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: N/A 
Community Manager’s Approval:  
 

 
 



Bank Request Date Response Date Proposal Collateral Options Monthly Payment
Bank of America 5/19/2016 Would not proceed

PNC 6/16/2016 Would not proceed

USBank 6/16/2016 Would not proceed

Space Coast Credit Union 5/20/2016 Did not call back

Valley National Bank 5/24, 5/27 & 6/1/16 Did not response

Wells Fargo 6/16/2016 Did not response

SunTrust 6/16/2016 Did not response

Chase 6/16/2016 Did not response

Anthem Bank 6/16/2016 Loan for existing CD clients only

TD Bank 5/18/2016 5/19/2016

Equipment financing only, up to 80% of the 

purchase price, 4.25 fixed rate for 60 months N/A N/A

Capital Bank 6/16/2016 6/20/2016 2.06% fixed rate for 60 months N/A $2,896.50 (5-year term)

Region Bank 6/16/2016  10:49AM 6/16/2016  1:27PM 3.60% fixed rate for 60 months N/A $3,009.03 (5-year term)

Florida Community Bank 6/1/2016 6/2/2016

Loan 1: $97,000 2.40% fixed rate for 60 months & 

Loan 2: $68,000 2.30% fixed rate for 36 months

Guaranteed deposit relationship in 

the amount of $100,000 (minimum)

Loan 1: $1,717.22 (5-year term) & 

Loan 2: $1,956.61 (3-year term)

BB&T 5/20/2016 6/16/2016

Option 1: 4.95% fixed rate for 60 months or 

Option 2: 4.40% fixed rate for 36 months

Specific Lien on special assessment 

or blanket lien on tax receivables

Option 1: $3,115.40 (5-year term) or 

Option 2: $4,905.55 (3-year term)



















	
New	Business	

 
  

  

  

  

 



Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text
9

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text
A.i.

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text

Sue Cuddie
Typewritten Text



Photo: 1153 Barefoot Cir.

Date Taken:05/03/2016 Taken by:Thomas O'Donnell

Address:1153 WATERWAY DRIVE Case Number:16-001446







9
A.i



Photo: Exterior Maintenance - Fascia needs to be repaired - 14 days - Comply by 6.10.16

Date Taken:05/21/2016 Taken by:Thomas O'Donnell

Address:1135 NAVAJO DRIVE Case Number:16-001255







Meeting Date  

July 8, 2016 
   
   

Agenda 

Section 9  
Item No    B

 
Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject:  Resignation and Appointment to Recreation Committee  
 

Dept/Office: Administration: District Clerk’s Office 
 

Requested Action: Acceptance of Resignation and Appointment to the Position of 
Alternate on the Recreation Committee  

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

 
On February 23, 2016, Ms. Nancy Eisele was nominated to an Alternate seat on the Recreation 
Committee at a Board of Trustees Meeting for a term of three years. On June 23, 2016 Ms. Eisele 
submitted her resignation from the Recreation Committee to the Recreation Committe Chair 
due to a conflict of interests, as she is currently employed in the Property Services Department. 

 
Staff recommends the BOT accept Ms. Eisele’s resignation and appoint a homeowner to the 
Recreation Committee as an Alternate for a 3-year term. 

 
Exhibits Attached:  Ms. Eisele’s resignation letter 
Contact: Dawn Myers, District Clerk; and John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
Fiscal Impact: N/A  
Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: N/A 
Community Manager’s Approval:  
 

 
 





Meeting Date  

July 08, 2016 
   
   

Agenda 

Section 9  
Item No    C

 
Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 
 

Subject:  Proposed Amendment to Over 60 Softball Association Agreement with BBRD 

 

Dept/Office: Administration: District Clerk’s Office 
 

Requested Action: Discussion and Direction to Staff 

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

On the 26Jan16, the BOT renewed the agreement between the Over 60 Softball 
Association (O60SA) and BBRD for specific maintenance tasks at the softball field.   
 

A representative of the approached staff recently requested an amendment to the 
agreement to take over the maintenance of the area from Wren Circle curbing to the 
softball field fence in exchange for forgiveness of the remaining repayments for the 
damage to the Kubota Tractor engine ($837.72 out of total of $3,987.72) and an increase 
in their monthly payment of $40 to a new monthly payment of $728.00.  Below is an 
analysis of the fiscal impact on the current budget and FY17. 
 

 
 

In summary the proposal would reduce Property Services’ work, shift areas of ABM’s 
responsibilities (keeping it at about the same overall level) and increasing the 
responsibility of the O60SA while slightly increasing their monthly payment.  
 

Staff requests direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 
 
Exhibits Attached:  Proposal from O60SA, Minutes from 26Jan16 BOT meeting, current 
BBRD-O60SA Agreement, Kubota Damages Repayment Agreement 
Contact: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
Fiscal Impact: $1,437.72 ($570.00 in FY16 and $867.72 in FY17) 
Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: N/A 
Community Manager’s Approval:  
 

 

 

FY16 FY17

Budget

2,064.00 8,256.00 monthly payments of $688

(450.00)   (387.72)   remaining payments on Kubota damages repayment agreement

1,614.00 7,868.28 Total

O60SA Proposal

2,064.00 8,256.00 monthly payments of $688

120.00     480.00     increase in payment request

2,184.00 8,736.00 Total

Difference 570.00     867.72     

Grand Total 1,437.72 



Joe Ziegler Responsibilites 

Game Days - From Oct to spring the field has to be nail drag & mat drag to 

produce a evan playing field . Both sidelines need to be limed & bases 

put in place. This is done 2 and sometimes 3 days a week. We practise 

everyday 6 days a week. 

Drag field 6 rotations per day (unless it rains) 

Push Mower - mows under oak tree - sod put there by the Bay 

Push Mower - mows behind fence at home plate 

Push Mower - mows entire area around score board 

Weed wack entire outfield area where ABM can't get to when mowing 

Weed wack entire length of canal bank approx 2 feet down towards water 

Edgeing all infield between dirt & grass 

Weed Control - Joe has been getting weed killer from maint (no permit 

required for this) 

Cleans both mens & womens bathroom 

Joe waters all plants twice a week with hose 

Cleans out street gutter from crushed concrete washing out of driveway 

due to heavy rain. 

Joe has been preparing field and unlocking bathrooms at 3pm for kids 

softball on tuesdays & thursdays. 

What ABM will be required to do with this new proposal 

Mow behind center & right field fence next to canal. 

Mow area on hillside behind home plate & outside of left field fence 

1 

Over 60 Softball Association Proposal



Weed controll & fertilize due to permit being required on all grass areas. 

Mow entire infield twice a week or when needed. 

Other pertenant information regarding the softball field 

Over 60 donates to Pedals & Palms for work they perform on the gardens in 

front of the entrance to the field. 

Need load of crushed concrete for entire fence area & driveway & 

walkways. Joe will distribute material. 

Closing off path between right field fence where plants were planted . 

Vehicles & golf carts are using this area behind fence. A libility should 

someone drive off into the canal. 

Discuss the $150.00 being held from Joe Zieglers pay and a $40.00 raise for 

all additional duties being done by him. 

$688.00 Present 

$150.00 Subtracted from pay (Please consider dropping th is July 2016) 

$ 40.00 Raise 

$728.00 Proposed for all additional duties being done by Joe Ziegler 

2 

Over 60 Softball Association Proposal



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 1 
 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, January 26, 2016 

           7 P.M. –Building D&E 

 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on January 26, 2016 in Building D&E, 
1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Klosky called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 
Thought for the Day 

Mr. Klosky asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who 
have helped protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents. 
Ms. Wright led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
Roll Call 

Present: Mr. Klosky, Ms. Wright, Mr. Lavier, Mr. Diana and Mr. Cavaliere. Also present: John W. 
Coffey, Community Manager, General Counsel Cliff Repperger and Dawn Myers, District Clerk.  
Minutes  

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the minutes from January 8, 2016 with one correction. Second 
by Mr. Diana. Motion carried unanimously. 
Treasurer’s Report 

Mr. Cavaliere presented the Treasurer’s Report for January 26, 2016.  
Mr. Diana made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report with corrections. Second by Mr. Lavier.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
Audience Participation (Agenda items only) 
None brought forward 
Old Business 

None brought forward 
New Business 

Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Presentation 

Mr. Ehab Azer of Moore, Stephens and Lovelace, presented the Draft Audit Report as of September 30, 
2015. Mr. Azer briefly reviewed the report. He stated that that he was pleased to announce that for the 
first year in the several years that he has performed the audit for Barefoot Bay Recreation District, there 
are no findings and he is presenting a clean report.  
Mr. Diana made a motion to accept the FY15 Audit Report as presented. Second by Mr. Cavaliere. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
Contract for Legal Services 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District and GrayRobinson, P.A. (Clifford R. Repperger, Jr.) entered into an 
initial contract for Legal Services in April 2007. The initial Agreement was renewed in 2010 and 2013 
via Memoranda of Understanding for an additional three (3) year term and currently expires on April 14, 
2016. GrayRobinson, P.A. is proposing renewal of the Contract for an additional three (3) year term 
beginning April 14, 2016 ending April 13, 2019. All terms, including rates and termination, are 
proposed to stay the same. 
Tom Guinther addressed the Board on behalf of General Counsel Repperger, noting his professionalism, 
his long term position with Barefoot Bay, and the subsequent benefit to the Bay due to his experience 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 2 
 

here. Mr. Guinther urged the Board to extend the contract with GrayRobinson for three years. He stated 
that in his personal experience working with General Counsel for the past several years as a Trustee on 
the Board, he can honestly state that this firm and Counsel Repperger is the best representation the Bay 
has ever had.   
Ernest Loening stated that these are his own opinions and no one else’s. He commented on his concern 
that General Counsel will refer to the Mulhearn case on future issues that question the use of a 
referendum. He stated his dissatisfaction with General Counsel’s opinion on Building F and his 
recommendation that we seek other counsel or the Attorney General’s counsel if not in agreement with 
his decision. 
Jeanne Osborne stated that General Counsel Repperger has represented us well. As former Chairman, 
she can state that his representation has been exceptional. Barefoot Bay benefits from an association 
with his firm as they are connected to all the government bodies in the Florida. She stated it is a mistake 
to even consider letting him go. She urged the Board to renew General Counsel Repperger’s contract. 
Carol Joseph commented on General Counsel’s recommendation during the Lounge renovation. She 
stated that at the time, he advised staying within the footprint of the building and not expanding walls or 
floor space. Ms. Joseph stated that he has recently retracted that statement claiming that he never gave 
that opinion. Ms. Joseph asked that the Board consider this in their deliberation. 
Mr. Cavaliere and Mr. Lavier stated that this is not the time to change legal counsel and supports option 
one to renew the contract. Ms. Wright recommended we go out for an RFP as we could benefit from 
other opinions besides our current Counsel. Mr. Diana recalled Counsel’s representation on sensitive 
issues in the past and fully supported his firm. 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to extend the contract with Gray Robinson for three years. Second by Mr. 
Lavier. Ms. Wright and Mr. Klosky opposed.  Motion carried 3-2.  
Amended Agreement for Maintenance of Softball Field Recreation Facilities 

On October 1, 2014 BBRD, as part of the approved BBRD budget, agreed to compensate the Over 60 
Softball League up to six hundred and eighty-eight dollars ($688.00) toward field maintenance.  The 
Amended Agreement is intended to reflect the current budgeted payment and liability issues.  In review 
of this issue, General Counsel, Repperger has identified various insurance coverage concerns. General 
Counsel. Repperger is also concerned about the fact that BBRD is “contracting” with a non-legal entity.  
As such, enforceability of the Agreement is an issue.  Forrest Banta asked for clarification on exactly 
what the Board was requiring as far as insurance coverage. General Counsel confirmed that the coverage 
currently held by the Over 60 Softball League is sufficient according to the Board. He suggested 
modifying the terms to reflect the District does not require an additional insured on the agreement. 
Additional discussion ensured regarding the needs of the softball field’s condition of the clay on the 
infield. Mr. Coffey stated that the core sample revealed the sand level is appropriate and the vendor 
claims the core sample is erroneous. Board consensus was to move forward with a plan to fix the sand 
content on the field.  
Mr. Diana made a motion to approve the agreement as amended. Second by Mr. Lavier.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Referendum Regarding Term Limits for BBRD Trustees 

At the District meeting held on January 8, 2016, the Trustees directed General Counsel Repperger to 
draft proposed referendum language related to the imposition of term limits (three consecutive terms of 
two years) for BBRD Trustees. Although General Counsel Repperger has not found any direct authority 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 3 
 

regarding preemption of term limits as to the specific language used by the Legislature above, there are 
strong indicators of preemption such that a local bill (or general law amendment) authorizing the use of 
term limits is advisable prior to attempting to adopt and enforce the same. General Counsel provided 
three options.  
1. Pursue a local bill with the Brevard Legislative Delegation in the 2017 session to allow for the 
implementation of term limits and then proceed to referendum in November 2017.   
2.  Proceed to referendum in November 2016 with the understanding that such term limits may be 
unenforceable with a local bill or general amendment to Sec. 418.302 (3), F.S.    
3.  Pursue an Attorney General opinion to further examine preemption of term limits by the Legislature. 
Richard Schwatlow was not in favor of special legislation to decide term limits. He stated that the 
residents can vote a trustee out of his seat if they are not satisfied with them. 
Mr. Diana made a motion to proceed with Option 1: Pursue a local bill with the Brevard Legislative 
Delegation in the 2017 session to allow for the implementation of term limits and then proceed to 
referendum in November 2017.  Second by Mr. Cavaliere. Motion passed unanimously.  
Attorney General Opinion Building F Replacement Referendum 

Various Trustees have requested that an agenda item be prepared to consider writing for an opinion from 
the Attorney General as to the application of Article IV, Section 13 of the Charter to the Building F 
Replacement Project. General Counsel Repperger opined on March 13, 2015 that Article IV, Section 13 
of the Charter did not require a referendum on the Building F Replacement Project.   Previously, on 
August 4, 2000, the Attorney General rendered an informal opinion regarding the application of Article 
IV, Section 13 of the Charter to a golf course irrigation project.  The Attorney General has not rendered 
an opinion on the interpretation of Article IV, Section 13 of the Charter or its application to any project 
since the Brevard County Circuit Court ruling in Mulhearn v. BBRD, Brevard County Circuit Court 
Case No.: 05-2001-CA-008554-XXXX-XX. 
Jack Reddy stated that the Board should take the issue of the replacement building to the residents for 
their vote. He was not opposed to helping disseminate the information. In his opinion, the Board should 
be able to provide enough information to the residents in order for them to make an informed decision.  
Greg Deslandes stated that he supports the replacement of Building F and Building D/E legally. He 
requested plans for the replacement building and complete costs for the entire project. Mr. Deslandes 
also requested the subject of replacing the building with a new structure should be brought forward to 
the Attorney General or a Brevard County court for a definitive ruling. He inquired about the reasoning 
behind the previous referendum for Building F being placed on the ballot to which General Counsel 
stated that it was the desire of the Board at that time. 
General Counsel stated the Board has every right to pursue another opinion through the Attorney 
General which is simply another opinion. The only true definitive ruling would be through the court 
system. Board consensus was to take no action at this time. 
Rich Schwatlow inquired about how long the case would take if taken to court. General Counsel stated 
that this is an unknown.  
Jeff Jones stated that he is in support of replacing Building F but he is aware it will take a lot of money. 
He supports taking the issue to the residents to have them decide if it requires a referendum. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 4 
 

Jeanne Osborne encouraged the Board to move forward. The public had opportunities to voice their 
opinion during the planning phases in the past two to three years. The building was voted on and it is 
time to move forward now.  
Board consensus was to take no action at this time. 
Appointment to Facilities Planning Committee  

Barefoot Bay residents Leonard Pelligrino and Greg Deslandes have applied for seats on the Facilities 
Planning Committee. Per BBRD policy the seats must be approved by the Board of Trustees. 
Mr. Diana supported both appointments. 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve Leonard Pelligrino and Greg Deslandes to the Facilities 
Planning Committee. Second by Mr. Diana. Motion carried unanimously. 
Establishment of a Security Committee   

Mr. Diana stated that due to various problems with crime and other misconduct in the Bay the Facilities 
Panning Committee recommended we move $25,000 into the FY16 budget for the implementation of 
security cameras in several common areas. Another 25,000 was moved into FY17 for future additional 
cameras. In addition to the FCP recommendation, Mr. Diana recommended we establish a Security 
Committee made up of former law enforcement personnel to discuss and interact with the Brevard 
Sheriff Office in an effort to resolve current and potential issues in the Bay. 
Mr. Schwatlow requested that a dedicated deputy in the community should work with the current 
C.O.P.S. program. He asked the residents work together for a change in the Bay. 
Mr. Diana made a motion to establish a Security Committee made up of former law enforcement 
officers. Second by Mr. Cavaliere. Motion carried unanimously.  
Manager’s Report 

Per the Board workshop held on January 19, 2016 a revision to the Rules of Trustees  will be placed on 
the February 12, 2016 agenda for adoption.  Staff is currently researching the cost of options for sheds 
suggested by residents and staff.  Several factors are currently being researched before the sheds are 
ordered.  Several factors are currently being researched before the sheds are ordered.  Staff signed the 
final paperwork (payment request summary form) and returned it the grant writer. Once the notice of 
limitations is recorded at the Clerk of the Court’s Office, the reimbursement package will be mailed to 
Tallahassee. Due to some oversights in the design fees in the active project cost calculations, only a 
maximum of $198,221.74 will be requested for reimbursement. 
Attorney Report 

General Counsel Repperger commented on his time working with the Trustees and residents in the Bay. 
He communicated his respect for the evolution of the Board and this community in the years he has been 
here. He hopes to continue to assist the Board in the best way he can. He thanked the Board for the 
opportunity to continue working for Barefoot Bay. He asked for direction from the Board regarding 
several offers for 406 Raven Drive. The Board gave authorization to move forward with the offers. 
General Counsel will bring the final proposal back to a subsequent meeting. He discussed his 
communication with the attorney for the HOA regarding the upcoming HOA/BOT fining authority 
workshop. He stated that there is a good understanding between himself and the HOA attorney and 
believes there will be productive dialogue at the upcoming meeting. 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 5 
 

 

Trustee Liaison Report 

Resident Relations/ARCC/Violations/RV Storage/Shopping Center Liaison - Mr. Klosky reported 
on the recent Violation’s Committee Meeting with four cases still remaining in violation out of eighteen. 
Since January 1, 2016, 207 cases have been opened. At the ARCC committee Mr. Klosky noted twenty-
four applications received and twenty-four approvals. Ms. Wright commented on recent resident 
dissatisfaction regarding District meetings being cancelled without alerting the public. She asked that we 
remove the meetings from the calendar, which are traditionally cancelled due to the proximity to the 
holidays in advance, instead of waiting until a few weeks before the meeting.  Ms. Wright reported on 
the upcoming events and promotions at the Lounge and the 19th Hole. Tickets are now available for the 
Superbowl for Sunday, February 7th and for the “Foods You Love” musical event and buffet lakeside on 
February 27th. Tickets can be purchased at the 19th Hole, the Lounge and resident relations for $10 each. 
She discussed the new program “Barefoot Friends”. Provide your email address to receive coupons for 
anniversaries, birthdays and special events. Registration forms are available at the both Food and 
Beverage locations. The mystery shopper program begins in February. Kathy Mendes, Food and 
Beverage manager has teamed up with “Service with Style” in effort to provide the best service possible 
to our residents. Mystery shoppers will have lunch and drinks in both of our establishments and will 
report on service, cleanliness and food quality. A written report will be submitted to Ms. Mendes. 
Welcome back snowbirds. In an effort to ensure resident enjoyment and comfort, local favorite band, 
Dreamer, will play on Feb 12th and on March 25th in Building A from7-10:30PM.  
Golf/Property Services Liaison - Mr. Lavier announced the Golf Gala scheduled on Feb 13th. This 
Saturday is the Bayside High School Football Booster Club fundraiser. He reported on the great time 
had by all at last weekend’s 16th annual Veteran’s Golf Tournament. Sebastian Skydivers made an 
appearance and was a spectacular sight as they jumped with the American flag, the POW flag and one 
jumper even had smoke trailing behind as they landed onto our golf course. Over 172 participants 
showed up to participate. Mr. Lavier thanked Sandy Lobello and Ernie Cruz for a great job coordinating 
the successful event and asked for a round of applause for their efforts.  
Administration Liaison - Steve Diana as liaison to District Clerk/Administration reported on a job well 
done. He reported on the recent Special Facilities Committee meetings where committee evaluated and 
approved the 5yr Plan presented by Mr. Coffey.  
HOA Liaison - Mr. Cavaliere reported he will make a more concerted effort to attend all the HOA 
meetings going forward starting with the Executive Board meeting scheduled on February 2nd.  He looks 
forward to working with them as he sees the collaboration between the Board and the HOA as a valuable 
source to get information out to the homeowners. He announced the Finance meetings will be held on 
the first Thursday of the month with next month meeting discussion involving financing options as 
presented by Special District Services.  He assured the residents that the Board’s goal is not to raise the 
assessment but he is committed to fixing our current facilities. He asked that the residents remember 
prices have gone up and he is investigation the best way to finance these projects.   
Trustee’s Incident Remarks 

Mr. Diana requested Staff investigate installing a cell tower disguised as a tree at the Barefoot Bay 
beach as a potential source of revenue. He stated the cell service in that area is limited and there is a 
potential to incur $8-$10,000 per month by having the tower situated in that location.  



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
 

Page | 6 
 

Audience Participation 

Nancy Eisele reminded and invited the residents to the New Homeowners Orientation on the last Sunday 
in February. Why leave replacement Building F in the same location?  Mr. Cavaliere stated that the 
committee voted to keep the building in the same location and forwarded to the Board who also voted to 
keep the building where it is.  
Carol Joseph discussed the “Free Libraries” program. The County Library provides the equipment to set 
up a free book exchange and gently used books. It is centrally located in the community that houses one. 
She asked for approval from the Board to establish the Free Library here in Barefoot Bay. The board 
was in consensus to proceed with establishing the program. 
Harold Wortman discussed the upcoming HOA/BOT Fining Workshop on February 2, 2016 at 2:30PM. 
He is confident that we are moving in the right direction in working together to improve the operations 
in the Bay. He announced the HOA General Meeting on February 8, 2016 at 7PM in Building A and the 
HOA card party scheduled for February 27, 2016 from 7-10PM. Tickets are on sale please call 
321.327.9116 or stop by the HOA office from 1-3PM on Monday and Wednesday.    

The next meeting is scheduled for Friday, February 12, 2016 in Building D/E at 1PM. 
Mr. Diana made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Cavaliere.  Meeting adjourned at9:17PM. 
 
 

__________________________________              ____________________________ 

Steve Diana, Secretary      Dawn Myers, District Clerk 













Meeting Date  

July 08, 2016 
   
   

Agenda 

Section 9  
Item No    D

 
Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 
 

Subject:  Request to Form a Club (Support Group for People Diagnosed with Multiple 
Sclerosis) 

 

Dept/Office: Administration: District Clerk’s Office 
 

Requested Action: Approve Request 

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

Applicant submitted a request to for a club “Support Group for People Diagnosed with 
Multiple Sclerosis.” Per the Revised Policy Manual, the BOT shall approve or deny all 
applications after review by the Community Manager.   
 
Applicant does not meet all criteria (number of year round residents and 
times/dates/layouts for the club) but due to the nature of the request staff recommends the 
BOT approve the request by Ms. Linda Scholefield to form the “Support Group for People 
Diagnosed with Multiple Sclerosis.” 
 
Of note, since the request was received after the effective date of changes made to the Policy 
Manual in June 2016, said club, if approved would be required to pay meeting room rentals as 
outlined in the Policy Manual. 
 
Exhibits Attached:  Request to form a club from Ms. Linda Scholefield, excerpt from Policy 
Manual 
Contact: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 
Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: N/A 
Community Manager’s Approval:  
 

 

 
 











 
Manager’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



  

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Building “F”  

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 

Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
 
Date:  July 08, 2016  
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
1. Building A Transformer Replacement Project Update – The project is 

scheduled to commence next week with a planned power outage to Buildings A & 
C on Thursday 7-8Jul16.  

2. Peek at the Week Update – Due to the holiday weekend, the next edition will be 
published and distributed on Tuesday, 5Jul16. 
 
 



 
Attorney’s Report 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Trustees Liaison Reports 

 
  

  

  

  

 



 
Incidental Remarks from 

Trustees 
 

  

  

  

  

 



 
Audience Participation 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Adjournment 

 
  

  

  

  

 


	Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting Friday, July 8, 2016  
	Agenda Friday, July 8, 2016 
	01 Thought of the Day
	02 Pledge of Allegiance
	03 Roll Call
	04 Special Presentations 
	Employee Milestones

	05 Approval of Minutes
	June 28, 2016 (to be provided)

	06 Treasurer's Report
	July 8, 2016 

	07 Audience Participation (Agenda Items Only)
	08 Unfinished Business
	8A FY16 – FY20 Governmental Auditing Services Award of Contract 
	Evaluation Forms 
	Audit RFP Committee Minutes 5/12,6/17,6/29

	8B Financing Options for Stormwater Projects and Equipment 
	Loan Proposals and minutes from 09Jun16 Finance Advisory Committee Meeting


	09 New Business
	9A DOR Violations
	16-001446  Agenda Report - Fascia and skirting EXT. MTCE.
	1446 photo
	 VC ORDER 1153 WATERWAY - Fascia and Skirting EXT. MTNC

	16-001255  Agenda Report - Fascia ADIR
	1135 Navajo photo
	VC ORDER 1135 NAVAJO - Fascia EXT. MTNC.



	9B Resignation and Appointment to Recreation Committee  
	Ms. Eisele’s resignation letter 

	9C Proposed Amendment to Over 60 Softball Association Agreement with BBRD 
	Proposal from O60SA, Minutes from 26Jan16 BOT meeting, current BBRD-O60SA Agreement, Kubota Damages Repayment Agreement 

	9D 4Request to Form a Club (Support Group for People Diagnosed with Multiple 
	Request to form a club from Ms. Linda Scholefield, excerpt from Policy Manual 

	10 Community Manager's Report
	July 8, 2016

	11 Attorney's Report
	12 Trustee Liaison Report
	13 Trustee Incidental Remarks 
	14 Audience Participation
	15 Adjournment

		2016-07-01T19:04:43-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:05:20-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:05:51-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:06:33-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:08:12-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:08:42-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:09:16-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-07-01T19:10:03-0400
	John W. Coffey




